
 

 

 

 

 

 

      March 8, 2011 

 

 

 

Mayor John Dickert 

& the Common Council 

 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

 

The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department would like to meet with the Public 

Safety and Licensing Committee to request change order #1 for Contract 61-09 (K9-062) North 

Beach Park Lift Station (R1), by Rawson Contractors. 

 

It is recommended that Change Order #1 be approved for a decrease of $4,401.17 for a total 

contract amount of $269,931.83.  

 

This contract was approved by Resolution 09-1670 of November 3, 2009. 

 

      Sincerely, 

 

 

      Jack Schumann 

      Parks Manager  
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